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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: clara.li@fwd.com

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 11:10 AM

Cc: belliana@fwd.com

Subject: Market Value - Vehicle Number: 5JY88628 DOA: 31/01/2018 Our Ref:
1201800001867

Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 31/01/2018.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

g, . (e Qi/?)/) .
Thank you. ;}'C’ O[

Kind Regards

Clara li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5722
E clara.li@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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Suzuki SX4 1.6A $14,300 £7,540 fyr 24-Dec-2008 1,536 cc 122,000 km Sedzn Available

Full Agent Serviced Unit Since Day 1! Ideal Jap Family Sedan For Short Term Commitment, A Better Alternative Compared To Rental Unit. Low
Mileage, Well Maintained By Meticulous Police Officer, Car In ...

Posted: 31-Jan-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki, SX4, Used Suzuki

Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A (New 5-yr  $37,800 §7,560 fyr 13-May-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback Available
COE)

Suzuki SX4 HB Best Short Term Ride And For COE Renewal Low Parf! Selling At Lowest Depreciation! Flexivle Loan Menthly Installment And Down
payment! Coms View And We Discuss Further Thanks!

Posted: 30-Jan-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki 5X4, Suzukl, K4, Usad Suzuki

Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A (New 5-yr  $37,800 $7,560 fyr 28-Jul-2008 1,586 cc 89,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

Full Champion Motor Serviced. 1 Careful Owner Car Only, Superh Condltion, Best Unit For Coe Renewal Or Short Term Drive! See To Believe. Price
Megotiable. Call Now Before It Gone.

Posted: 79-)an-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki S¥4, Suzuki 5¥4, Suzuki, 541, Used Suzuxi

Suzuki SX4 1.6A $11,700 58,510 fyr 25-5ep-2008 1,586 cc 136,800 km Sedan Available

In House Lozn Avail, 100% Approval. Easy Payment. Cheaper Than Rental. $680 Monthly Depreciation Only, Good For Short Term Usage. Act Fast,

Posted: 20-Jan-2018  Taos: 2008 Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki, 5¥4, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle
o Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A {New 5-yr  $32,800 $6,560 fyr 13-Mar-2008 1,586 cc 2 Hatchback Available

COE)

Mew Arrival. 2 Owners, Original Paint Work. Very Well Maintained, Striking Orange With Dark Grey Leather Seats, Big Spacious Boots. High Loan
Available, Trade In Are Welcome. Call Now Don't Miss

Sosted: 20-Jan-2018  Tags: ZO0E Suzuki S¥4, Suzuki Sk4, Suzuki, S¥4, Used Suzuki

Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A (New 5-yr $33,888 56,770 fyr 14-Apr-2008 1,586 cc 90,438 km Hatchback Available
COE)

Low Mileage OF 90,438km! Down Payment Only Ard $5800! Monthly Installment Only $572! Sparty Suv! Excellent Condition! Smooth And Powerful
Engine! Clean And Spacious Interior! No Repairs Needed! Da Cal...

Fosted: 28-Jan-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki S¥4, Suruki Sx4, Suzuk, Sx4, Used Suzuki

Suzuki SX4 1.6A 9,000 N.A 08-Jul-2008 1,586 ¢c¢ o Sedan Available

No Gimmicks! 2 Owner, Low Depreciation Of Less Than $20 Per Day, LTA Rebate Plus Body = $7200, Road Tax Till 07/2018, Knockdown Rear Seats,
Service Reqularly, Good For Short Term Drive Or Renew New CO...

Posted: 26-1an-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki S¥4, Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki, 5¥4, Used Suzuki

hitp:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? RGD=2008&MOD=8UZUK|%20SX4&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2
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Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A $11,300 $8,990 fyr 01-5ep-2008 1,586 cc 101,000 km Hatchback

Low Mileage.Cheap Sell And Price Yet Negotiable. Direct Sales From Sincere Seller, No Hidden Cost Or Other Fees, Less Than $600 Per Month And
Body Still Worth 5500 At The End Of The Day.Super Low Fuel..,

Posted: 20-Jan-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki 544, Suzuki S, Suzuki, 544, Used Suzuki

Available

[DIRECT_DAMNER 2

Suzuki $X4 1.6A (New 5-yr $33,800 $6,760 fyr 21-Feb-2008 1,586 cc - Sedan Available
COE)
New 5 Years Coe For This Best Suzukl SX4 1.6A For Coe Renewal, Best Exterior And Interlor Condition. Well Taken Care By Seller. Low Depreciation.
Low Monthly Instzliment. Come View And We Discuss Furt...
Paosted: -2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki 5%4, Suzuki SX4, Suzuki, S¥4, Used Suzuki
Suzuki SX4 HB 1.6A (New 5-yr  $35,800 57,160 fyr 18-Mar-2008 1,586 cc 131,634 km Hatchback Available
COE)
Evaluated By Vicom, Free 6 Months Maintenance and 1 Grooming.Free One Year Road Tax!
Yonig Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 11-Jan-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki S¥4, Suzuki 5X4, Suzuki, S, Used Suzuki
Save this search criteriz, to get email alerts whenevar a match is found.
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